

POL: Meeting PECOSOC (11 Feb, 11:00 AM NY time): Draft Pointers

Chiara Giamberardini <giamberardini@un.org>

Wed 2/17/2021 6:06 AM

To: Ansley Lancourt <lancourt@un.org>**Cc:** Maria Yera Ortiz De Urbina Rodriguez <yera.ortizdeurbina@un.org> 1 attachments (93 KB)

TPs RECs Coordinator meeting w PECOSOC v09022021 Rev1.docx;

Pls archive. There were other POLs issued. I am trying to retrieve. Grateful if you could search as well (in rcnyo archive inbox). Best, Chiara

From: Amr Nour <nour@un.org>**Sent:** Wednesday, 10 February, 2021 5:01 PM**To:** Rola Dashti <rola.dashti@un.org>; Alicia Barcena <alicia.barcena@un.org>; Armida Salsiah Alisjahbana <armida.alisjahbana@un.org>; Olga Algayerova <olga.algayerova@un.org>; Vera Songwe <vera.songwe@un.org>**Cc:** Mohanad Al-Musawi <al-musawi@un.org>; Romain Zivy <romain.zivy@cepal.org>; ESCAP-OES <oes.unescap@un.org>; Hirohito Toda <toda@un.org>; ECE-Secretary <executive.secretary@un.org>; Monika Linn <monika.linn@un.org>; ECA-Front Office <eca-frontoffice@un.org>; Aida Opoku-Mensah <aida.uneca@un.org>; Mounir Tabet <mounir.tabet@un.org>; Karim Khalil <khalil31@un.org>; Maria Yera Ortiz De Urbina Rodriguez <yera.ortizdeurbina@un.org>; Chiara Giamberardini <giamberardini@un.org>; RCNYO.records <rcnyo.records@un.org>**Subject:** Re: Meeting PECOSOC (11 Feb, 11:00 AM NY time): Draft Pointers

Dear ESs,

It would be appreciated if you and your teams could kindly use this version of the suggested pointers for the meeting with PECOSOC tomorrow. It includes a few edits that were not saved to my cloud document yesterday due to a technical glitch. With apologies for the inconvenience.

Best regards,

AN

Amr Nour
Director
Regional Commissions NY Office
www.regionalcommissions.org

From: Amr Nour**Sent:** Tuesday, February 9, 2021 10:45:47 PM**To:** Rola Dashti <rola.dashti@un.org>; Alicia Barcena <alicia.barcena@un.org>; Armida Salsiah Alisjahbana <armida.alisjahbana@un.org>; Olga Algayerova <olga.algayerova@un.org>; Vera Songwe <vera.songwe@un.org>**Cc:** Mohanad Al-Musawi <al-musawi@un.org>; Romain Zivy <romain.zivy@cepal.org>; ESCAP-OES <oes.unescap@un.org>; Hirohito Toda <toda@un.org>; ECE-Secretary <executive.secretary@un.org>; Monika Linn <monika.linn@un.org>; ECA-Front Office <eca-frontoffice@un.org>; Aida Opoku-Mensah <aida.uneca@un.org>; Mounir Tabet <mounir.tabet@un.org>; Karim Khalil <khalil31@un.org>; Maria Yera Ortiz De Urbina Rodriguez <yera.ortizdeurbina@un.org>; Chiara Giamberardini <giamberardini@un.org>; RCNYO.records <rcnyo.records@un.org>**Subject:** Meeting PECOSOC (11 Feb, 11:00 AM NY time): Draft Pointers

Dear Rola and ESs,

In preparation of your planned meeting with the President of ECOSOC this Thursday, 11 Feb, at 11:00 am NY time, I am attaching herewith for your kind consideration suggested pointers for the meeting. The pointers are suggested to allow the Coordinator to take the lead in setting the stage for some common issues while allowing all to address specific regional contributions and settings.

I am currently consulting with the Office of the President on whether a Plus One on listening mode could be allowed to join and will revert accordingly.

With best regards,

AN

Amr Nour
Director
Regional Commissions NY Office
www.regionalcommissions.org